Message

From: Louis A. Atwell [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]

on behalf of  Louis A. Atwell

Sent: 9/10/2018 7:58:36 AM

To: Victor Nunez [/O=inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=vnunez]

CC: Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694ch94ffdfh46c48a9025¢28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]

Subject: FW: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Pyl

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 7:22 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Louis A. Atwell <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Thanks Lisa. Between me and Fred we can make any of the below dates and times work for Planning.

Sent from my Virgin Mobile Phong,

———————— Original message --------

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulling.com>

Date: 9/8/18 11:26 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Louis A. Atwell" <latwell@cityolineglewond.org>, Peter Puglese <ppugisss@citvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@ citvofinglewood org>, "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@eityofinglewood org>
Subject: Fwd: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call

Hi Louis and Peter,

Per your request last call, | asked the Clipper’s team to provide dates for the traffic tech coordination meetings so that
Peter can attend. Please see email below with dates being contemplated and let us know your availability’s Mindy- also
let me know if you or your team would like to attend or call in and if so, what dates work best for you guys.

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

{2103 738-2009 cell
Begin forwarded message:

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@iesassoc.conm>

Date: September 7, 2018 at 2:01:14 PM PDT

To: "CHolmoust@wilsonmeanv.com” <CHolmouist@wilsonmeany.come, "Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meadvise.com)”
<dennis@moadvise com>

Cc: Addie Farrell <aFarreli@esassoc.com>, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletticonsulting.com>, Brian Boxer
<BBoxer@eszssoo.com>, Heidi Rous <HRous@esassor.com>, Alan Sako <ASsko@esassor.coms>

Subject: IBEC ESA/AECOM AB 987 GHG call




Chris and Dennis,

Following our team call yesterday, we understand the need to set up a call between AECOM and ESA to discuss AB 987
and the requirements/methodology to address GHG. Below is our team’s availability:

Tuesday 9/11
2:00-3:00 pm

Wednesday 9/12
10:30-11:30 am

Thursday 9/13
9:00-10:00 am

Friday 9/14
After 3:00 pm

Please let us know what works for your team. We'll also need to loop the City in as they wanted to be part of the
conversation. Lisa — can you take the lead on coordinating with City staff?

Thanks,
Christina

on Facebook | Twitler | Lindedin




